REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 19, 2011 - 7:30 P.M.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Minutes of Previous Meeting
4 - 1. September 6, 2011 Regular Board Meeting - Exhibit A
Finance
5 -1. Financial Report - None.
5- 2. Balance Sheet - None.
Treasurer’s Report - None.
Attorney’s Report - None.
ESDA Report - Exhibit B
Public Participation
0. Reports and Correspondence -
10 -1. National Asscciation of Letter Carriers Request - Exhibit C
10 - 2. Proclamation for Kristen Busch - Exhibit D
11. Recommendations of Boards and Commissions - None.
12. Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations - None.
13. Bids - None.
14. Resolutions - None.
15, Ordinances - None.
16. Old Business
17. New Business
18. Appointments - None.
19. Committee Meeting Minutes
19 - 1. Economic Development Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 31, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit E
19 - 2. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 31, 2010 - 4:30 p.m. - Exhibit F
19 - 3. Electric Committee Meeting - Wednesday, September 14, 2011 - 5:30 p.m. - Exhibit G
19 - 4. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting - Wednesday, September 14, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit H
20. Upcoming Meetings
20 - 1. Water/Sewer Committee Meeting - Wednesday, September 21, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.
20- 2. Streets Committee Meeting - Wednesday, September 27, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.
20 - 3. Finance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, September 28, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.
20 - 4. Economic Development Committee Meeting - Wednesday, September 28, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.
20 - 5. Board Meeting - Monday, October 3, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.
21. Village President’s and Trustees” Comments
22, Staff Comments
23. Adjournment

N TR NCRY

[y

=0 ®No

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vole on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to discuss the
selection of a person to fill a public office [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(3)]; personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 -« (©i1)a.]; litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 -
()(11)]; real estate transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(5)]; collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees
or their representatives [5 ILCS 120/2 (C)(2}.



- EXHIBIT A
wigsmwes 3. ALAGE OF FREEBUWG [ iwms
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MunicrrAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER

Terry Menard Bryan A, Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES . PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker P%%EB(@ 3&55 éﬁJ LA %(%ﬁ ?ﬁ%l() Ronald Dintelmann

feaT 1te: WWW Ll C
g;th 1S'p?v1metlt Tuesday eptember 6, 2011 af 7:30 P.M. POLICE CHIEF
arlig Mattern H
Board Meeting Melvin E. Woodruft, Jr.
Ray Matchett, Jr. o
Steve Smith VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Mike BlaiGALL TO ORDER: Acting Mayor Rita Baker called the Regular Board MeetingWolmucharerta®: Gbup, P.C
p.m., on Tuesday, September 6, 2011 in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of Allegiance,

ROLL CALL: Trustee Charlie Mattern - here; Trustee Steve Smith - here; Trustee Rita Baker - here;
Trustee Mike Blaies - here; Trustee Raymond Matchett - here; Trustee Seth Speiser - here; and
Mayor Danford - here; (7 present, 0 absent). Acting Mayor Baker announced there is a quorum.
Mayor Danford entered the meeting at 8:02 and proceeded with the meeting.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve the minutes of
Monday, August 15, 2011 and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion; (6 ayes, 0 nays, O
abstain, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

FINANCE: Trustee Smith said our cd for $50,000 has been renewed and we have 3 or 4 coming
due in October, it looks like the rates will be around 3%. Trustee Smith informed the hoard that
the state is 2 months behind on the income tax payment.

1. Health Insurance: Trustee Smith said that Dernis and Julie met with our insurance
agent but we do not have any quotes;

2. Purchase of Lot at Industrial Park: Trustee Smith said we talked about the buy hack of
one of the lots and this will be on the agenda later this evening.

3. Bernardi Securities: Trustee Smith said Dennis has been asked by Bernardi Securities to
have the Village consider calling back the electric bonds and have them reissued.
Trustee Smith said it might save the Village around $210,000, but we are not sure how
much the cost would be to roll with that, Trustee Smith said that Dennis is going to
check with Edward Jones on how that would impact future bond sales;

4. Police Car: Trustee Smith said Chief Woodruff found a 2006 Dodge Charger with low

mileage and a three year warranty for $14,500;

New Backhoe: Trustee Smith said we were approached hy H. Edwards Equipment about

purchasing a backhoe. They have agreed to hold the state bid price until September

30™. Trustee Smith said the cost of the backhoe is $67,000 we can use the trade in of
our old backhoe as the initial payment of $21,000 which would leave a balance of
$46,000 for a new one.

W]

TREASURER’S REPORT: Acting Mayor Baker said we have the report from Treasurer Bryan Vogel
in our packet for the months March and April of 2011 and asked for a motion to approve them.

Trustee Steve Smith motioned to approve the Treasurer's Report for March and April of
2011 and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: Acting Mayor Baker requested we wait until later to go into executive
session. Attorney Manion was present for the execution session.

Viliage of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, September 6, 2011
Page 1 of 4

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




ESDA REPORT: None.
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE:  Acting Mayor Baker said we have a request from St. joe's
for their parish picnic to block off North Alton Street running in front of the Parish Center-and
Church, and White Street and St. Clair and also the alley west of Alton Street running behind the
Church and Rectory between White Street and St. Clair from 8:00 a.m. September 9™ until 12:00
noon September 11", They would also like to have a patrol officer, if available, to accompany the
picnic worker to Citizen’s Bank on Friday and Saturday at the end of the events.

Trustee Seth Speiser motioned to grant the requests for St. Joseph’s Parish Picnic on
September 9, 2011 from 8:00 a.m. to September 11, 2017 12:00 p.m. and Trustee Raymond
Matchett seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett
- aye; Trustee Mike Blaies- aye; Trustee Steve Smith - ave; Trustee Charlie Mattern- aye; Trustee Rita
Baker- aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Acting Mayor Baker said we have a reguest from the Merged Branch #155, National Association of
Letter Carriers. They are planning an MDA fundraiser * Satchel Drive” on Sunday, October 2,
2011, from 12:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m. is their first choice but an alternate date of your choice would
be acceptable, to stand on the intersections to collect donations. A discussion was held and it was
decided we did not have enough information from the organization. We need to call them and get

more information before we vote upon it.

RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: None,
CONTRACTS, RELEASE, AGREEMENTS, ANNEXATIONS: None.
BIDS: None.

RESOLUTIONS: None.

ORDINANCES: Acting Mayor Baker said we have Exhibit F Ordinance No. 1400; An Ordinance
Authorizing the Purchase of Lot 13 of the Freeburg Industrial Park.

Trustee Seth Speiser motioned to adopt Ordinance No. 1400 by title only and Trustee Steve
Smith seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye;
Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye; Trusice Mike Blaies- aye; Trustee Rita Baker ~ aye; Trustee Charlie
Maltern - aye, (6 ayes, 0 nays, O abstain, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried. '

OLD BUSINESS: Acting Mayor Baker asked if there is any old business to be discussed.

1. Trustee Smith said we have sold two-thirds of advertisements on the calendars. We
should be down to ten ads left to complete the calendar;

2 Trustee Smith said the Movie in the Park will most likely be Toy Story 3 and we are
trying to get the funds for that;

3 Trustee Matchett said he would like to bring up something that we talked about several
weeks ago about regarding a Proclamation- to honor Kristen Busch; he would like to
know where we are with this, Trustee Smith said we decided we were not going to do it
hecause Smithton was honoring her. Trustee Matchett said that is nice, but she is a
student here at Freeburg High School, and she represents Freeburg, across her shirt it
says Freeburg School and he would like to still have the village acknowledge her for
achievement for winning.at state. Trustee Matcheit said he would like the board to still

present her with a Proclamation.
Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 6, 2011
Page 2 of 4



Trustee Raymond Matchett motioned to move forward with the Proclamation for Kristen
Busch and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. All voting aye, motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS: None.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting: Trustee Mattern called the Water and Sewer Committee
meeting to order on Wednesday, August 17, 2011 at 5:30 p.m. Trustee Mattern said that Larry
Rhutasel attended our meeting to discuss the West Street sewer project. Trustee Mattern said that
the committee agreed on taking the sewer straight down West Street. Trustee Mattern said the
sewer project has already been designed and sent to the EPA. Now that we are changing the plan,

there will be some additional costs to do so.

Trustee Charlie Mattern motioned to change the scope of the sewer project and extend the
design fees not to exceed more than $10,000, and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion.
ROLL CALL: Trustee Charlie Mattern - ave; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett -
aye; Trustee Mike Blaies- aye; Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye, (6 ayes, O nays, O

abstain, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

1. DCEO Grant for Water Towers/Shed: Trustee Mattern said we are planning to build the

shed in the spring
9 Sewer Machine: Trustee Mattern said we will be receiving our new sewer machine any

day now;
3 Sewer connection 700 N, State St: Trustee Mattern said we are working with the new

developer on this.

Trustee Blajes asked if they were able to televise the sewer problem on St. Clair Street and John

said he thinks they have the problem figured out.

Streets Committee Meeting: : Trustee Matchett called the Streets Committee meeting to order on
Wednesday, August 17, 2011 at 6:3C p.m.  Trusiee Matchett said the pool has been drained and
closed. Trustee Matchett said. Bill Reichert will put the bid package together and run the final plans

and specs by the village before it goes out for bid.
1. Leaves/limb pickup: Trustee Matchett said,John will have our collection area at the old

sewer plant ready for fall;
2. MFT: Trustee Matchett said the streets have been oil and chipped;
3. Sidewalk requests; Trustee Matchett said the sidewalk requests are heing taken care of;
4. Procedure to request Flags to be displayed: Trustee Matchett said we have not done
anything yet with this request;
5. Drainage problem areas: Trustee Matchett said there is nothing new on this;
6. Block Party request: Trustee Matchett said we discussed the block party on Oak Thorn.

‘ Trustee Raymond Matchett motioned to grant the request of the residents in Savanna Caks
(o block off Oak Thorn for a block party on September 30, 2071 from 6:00 p.m. to 12:00 p.m. and
Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Trustee Smith asked about the Welcome to Freeburg sign. Dennis said we haven’t done anything so
far. Dennis did inform board whatever we put out there will have to meet IDOT’s breakaway

standards.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, September 6,2011
Page 3 of 4



Mayor Danford took over the regular board meeting at 8:02 p.m. Chief Woodruff took the floor to
discuss purchasing a pre-owned police car.

Trustee Steve Smith motioned to purchase a pre-owned police vehicle not to exceed
$15,000 and Trustee Rita Baker seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Steve Smith - aye;
Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies- aye; Trustee Raymond
Matchett - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye, (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent). All voting aye, the

motion carried.

UPCOMING MEETINGS:
Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, September 7, 2071 - 4:30 p.m.

Electric Committee Meeting - Wednesday, September 14, 2017 - 5:30 p.m.
Personnel/Police Committee Meeting - Wednesday, September 14, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.
Economic Development Committee Meeting - Monday, September 19, 2011 -~ 7:00 p.m.
Board Meeting - Monday, September 19, 2011 - 7:30 p.m. |

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
EXECUTIVE SESSION
8:10 P.M._

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to go into Executive Session to discuss litigation, 5 ILCS,
120/2(c)(2) and collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their
representatives, 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2) and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. ROLL CALL:
Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye; Trustee Mike
Blaies- aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye, (6 ayes, O nays, O abstain,

0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
9:02 P.M,

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to reconvene the Regular Board Meeting at 9:04 p.m. and Trustee
Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried

VILLAGF BOARD AND STAFF COMMENTS:

Trustee Charlie Mattern: No thank you.

Trustee Steve Smith: Yes, he would like to thank John for doing a great job in the absence of Ron.
Trustee Rita Baker: No thank you.

Village Clerk Jerry Menard: No thank you.

Trustee Mike Blaies: No thank you.

Trustee Raymond Matchett: No thank you.

Trustee Seth Speiser: No thank you

Staff Comments: None.

ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:07 p.m. and Trustee Steve
Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Viilage Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, September 6, 2011
Page 4 of 4



EXHIBIT B

ESDA REPORT - SEPTEMBER 19, 2011

The Freeburg EOC was activated for a Severe Thunderstorm Warning on September 3, 2011
and ESDA member and Trustee Mike Blaies responded as the shelter manager that activated
the St. Paul's Shelter. We had a "standby" member leaving Red Bud, Ill. if it was going to
be necessary to open the FCHS shelter. The second shelter was not required as the cell
stayed WNW of Freeburg and our highest wind speeds was clocked at 28 mph.

Also, on August 24, 2011 we had a Severe Thunderstorm WATCH issued at 6:07 PM
{Wednesday) and it was vaild until 2;00 AM on Thursday August 25, 2011 (see attachment#
doc 0006). | activated the ESDA office into EOC mode, but NO warnings were issued
during this Watch Period and as such there were NO shelter activations.

| attended the first full day of the annual Illinois Emergency Management Conference that
was held in Springfield, lll. at the Crowne Plaza. The main areas that were covered from
this conference included:

A. Presentation of the FBI Counter Terrorism Threat Overview;

B. Presentation by the Monroe County, Mississippi EMA Coordinator Robert "Bunky"
Gonza on the F5 Tornado that struck Smithville, Ms. on 4/27/2011;

C. Marion Ross introduced as the "Voice of [llinois Ready.Gov" {the actress that played the
mother of Richie on "Happy Days" TV series);

D. Presentation by Robert Bensko -Rep. from AT&T "When the phones go down?,” in
association with the ICC, had other reps. discuss robust hardening of celluar circuits to
reduce tower disruptions during disaster traffic;

E. NWS - Large Event Venue and Severe Weather Prep., for Schools - program working
with local EMA/ESDA Coordinators and City officials to be placed on calendar for
review of any major school events occurring on a potential serious weather event: ice
storm, tornado, high wind warnings, etc.;

F. A moment of silence was taken for all that lost their lives in the Southern States during
April, 2011 tornadoes as well as those that lost their lives in Joplin, Mo. and those that
lost their lives 9/11/2001.

The FBI Counter Terrorism Threat Overview was presented by Stuart McArthur, the Deputy
Assistant Director of the FBI who had worked in Miami, Florida, then Springfield, I1l., New
York, and now in Washington D.C. Mr. McArthur stated that the threats are more diverse
and the biggest concern centers about the HVE terrorist or the Homegrown Violent
Extremist. Many "diverse groups” from overseas includes Yemen based leaders. Groups
include: AQAP, TTP, AQEA. "Homegrown Radicalization" has been and continues to be a
very serious threat to the U.S. as U.S. citizens become associated and trained with radical
members of AQAP, TTP, AQEA via internet, twitter and even Facebook. Groups can follow
each other and increase groups by this "social media" quickly. The Counter Intelligence
section of the FBI has learned, by chatter from these groups, that the shift to terrorist work is
for the less spectacular attacks.



Mr. McArthur stated that the JTTF (Joint Terrorist Task Force) is the one stop shopping for
Law Enforcement regarding terrorist activities. He also mentioned that communications is
the key for all First Responders to a possible terrorist threat. Accuracy when reporting
suspicious activities is a must to reduce diverted resources from a 'real" or a "perceived"
terrorist threat.

One "new program" the FBI is using to increase investigations of "suspicious activities" is
know as the Trip Wire Program, whereby businesses such as Home Depot, Ace Hardware,
Beauty Supply companies, elc. , contact the local FBI office whenever large amounts of a
particular item is purchased, such as fertilizer, compressed air, propane tanks, hair spray
cans, etc.,, by an individual.

The Monroe Co. Mississippi Director of Emergency Operations, Robert Gonza, gave an
overview of the response to the F5 tornado that struck his county and the surrounding SE
states, where winds of 205 mph were clocked and multiple deaths resulted in all of the
affected states. The biggest problem from the start was a Tornado Warning that was first
issued at 3 AM and there were homes that suffered minor damage in Smithville, Ms., from
this tornado. The large power company that supplies the power grid to most of Southern
Mississippi, is known as TVA Power Distribution and they lost power from a series of F-2
tornadoes that struck about the area. Twelve hours later, Smithville was struck a second
time with an F-5 tornado that took almost the exact same path as the first F-2 tornadoes!
With no electrical power, the sirens did not activate, television and radio stations could not
be monitored unless you had a battery operated TV or radio and sadly, very few persons
had NOAA Weather Alert radios (which do have battery back up) within the community.

The F5 tornado was 35.1 miles long, 3/4 mile wide and had winds clocked at 205 MPH.
Smithville had 2/3s of its city destroyed with hundreds injured and at least 16 people killed
with first responders having to remove remains of persons they have lived with for years.
The total number of people killed throughout the SE states on April 27th was over 300 by
the tornado outbreak.

WEB EOC was used to quickly locate other EOC's for mutual aide type equipment:
generators, first aide supplies, Red Cross and Salvation Army contacts.

Respectfully submitted,
Eugene Kramer, Coordinator

Freeburg ESDA
StormReady® Community



tion

00 PM CDT

27PMto7

a

ity

Loy

Interactive NWS Alert Informa

v

«ry

o

B e,

AR S

mC

E 2 @

g M - @

=0 a , B

] " : =

> e i : 0T

B en x : s 2
22 a i+ A
g =B i ‘ o
284 S 8

[ e P
mern ”“ w2
.mmm TR o
el i ;
o B o @
o = ) .
‘mhmv g
O B T E 2
Em,w ”
o) *

228 3

& o
Z WA &




Bren Chroanization Bearch for

$evém Thunderstorm Watch 803

« Provious W

Pubdie (Testy | Countles | Probabilities | Svlgflon | Warnbngs

weai‘her gov

P indtial RADAR

: « daAn
WA .

(ot N ¢
. i
’u«n{,‘k

g e L
B

o,

T

+ BEsL el

» CHAAR, B R0E
C

si»«m s mm )

¥ g

AL g

g i o

: zg‘:ff‘mﬂww
e ST,

et
o 3

< bR

??ﬁ xmﬁs

" Wl _Eriim e

Bewers Thunderstorm Wmm 4& BOL 3&3&3
%\gs ;ﬁ»nmm*mw PrahEmng Loy it TR
Mazard Tommdoas  BFD Tomadoss Govere VWind OS8R Wind | Sewers Mal 2% Hadl |
Lielihood Low Vary Low High Moderate Moderate Low

Meste: The expiration time inthe watch graphic is amended if the watch is replaced, cancelled or

extended,
Motsr Click for Watch Status Reports.

SEL3

URGENT - IMMEDIATE BROADCAST REQUEETED
SEVERE THUNDERSTORM WATCH WUMBER 803
N@S STORM PREDICTION CENTER NORMAN OK
605 PM CDT WED AUG 24 2011

THE NWS 5TORM PREDICTION CEWTER HAS IS8USD A
SEVERE THUNDERSTORM WATCH FOR PORTIONS OF



Bl/B5/ 2062

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LEWEH CARRIERS - AFL-CIO

P.G. BOX 35
BELLEVILLE, IL 62222-0039

o o

28: 56 b1B4753%332 ‘ DEREK BADGETT ..

uanch #155

Dear Friends

it MDA fundraiser “Sat;:hf:l Drive” nationwide on
ilar to the firefighters “Fill the Boot” campaign- to
nations. .

The letter carviers ate planning|
Oct 2, 2011. This would be sin
stand on the street and collect

1 would like to ask petmission for several of our members to participate 1n
Freeburg.. Fim Bodendieck whe 15 currently a carrier in town and former Freeburg

carrier Steve Bilzing have volunteered to do this.

Sunday Octobet 2 from noon tp three would be the first choice of day and time,
but an alternate date of Friday [Sept 30 from four to seven would be great. Pre
asking for approval for one or fhe otber. The location we are requesting is the
light ot Regions Bank. The logal MDA office is actively supporting this event by
providing the guys with vests fnd signs and also by providing an insurance policy

protecting them,

Thank you for your consideradfn. I can he contacied with your response at the
ahove address, by phone at 618-920-1512 or by email at

Bhadge593@sheglobal.net T“ch MDA office contact infanﬂaﬁoh is as follows
Lauren Green phone (314)96240023 or email address Igreen@mdausa.org.

Beverly Badgett
MDA, poordinator

»@%ﬁﬂ%




EXHIBIT D

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, on May 21, 2011, Junior Kristen Busch prevailed over
her competitors at the IHSA State Track Meet held at Eastern Iilinois
University; and became the 2011 State Champion in the 3200 race; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg recognizes that the community
spirit of such a consolidated school district extends beyond any Village or
City limits; and

WHEREAS, the Freeburg Community High School sports teams have
done more to consolidate this community spirit by their excellence as
athletes, true sportsmen and true sportswomen; and

»

WHEREAS, the students, faculty and staff, parents and fans have
assisted in this atmosphere of excellence by example through a genuine
display of citizenship in promoting themselves, their school towns as a
community committed to the high ideals of life; and

NOW, THEREFORE, 1, Raymond S. Danford, Mayor of the Village
of Freeburg, do hereby proclaim the day of September 20, 2011 as Kristen
Busch Day and encourage all residents to congratulate Kristen Busch on this
accomplishment.

Given under my hand and seal this 19th day of September, 2011.

Raymond S. Danford
Mayor




EXHIBIT E

Mike Blaies

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford v ] ‘ l AG E o F F R E E Bu .\G Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 _

E!tLLé‘ia‘i’r{E TRUSTEES PHONE:; (618) 539-5545  «  FAX: (618) 539.5590 f’{UBﬁ(IiCDWO‘l‘KS DIRECTOR

1ia ol Web Site: www.freeburg,com o intelmann
Seth Speiser POLICE CHIEF
gg;’fl]\fai‘fggffﬁr Economic Development Committee Meeting Melvin E. Woodruff, Ir
Steve Smith (Smith/Baker/Blaies) VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee was called to order at 6:43 p.m. on
Wednesday, August 31, 2011, in the Municipal Center. Those in attendance were Trustee Steve
Smith, Trustee Rita Baker, Trustee Mike Blaies, Village Clerk Jerry Menard and Village
Administrator Dennis Herzing.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of August 1 2011 Minutes: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve the August 1,
2011 minutes as corrected and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the
motion carried.

2. Movie in the Park: The prices quoted by Swank were $300. If a church sponsors the
movie, we might be able to get it at a lower cost. Dennis asked if we could have someone from a
church call instead of Julie since she has called several times. Jerry will call them tomorrow. We
have not received any donations to date. Jerry said most of the cities have their chamber sponsor
the movie. Jerry will check prices on Toy Story 3, Prince of Persia and lron Man 2. Steve will put
another article in the paper requesting donations.

3. Business of the Month: Not discussed.

4, Christmas Lights in the Park: Steve will call Boza to obtain the price of a new tree.

5. Website: Julie is still working on updating the site.

6. 222 1/2 Program: Steve said businesses are not displaying the flier and is disappointed with

the Chamber’s lack of interest.

7. Calendar: Steve has only had a few responses on this.
8. Farmet’s Market: Not discussed.
B. NEW BUSINESS: Steve suggested we add the EDC onto the end of Finance.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: The next meeting will be August 19th at 7:00 p.m.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None,

E. ADJOURN:  Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:17 p.m. and
Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried. QW

julie Polson, Office Manager

Transcribed from tape by .%MJ/
Economic Development Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 31, 2011

Page 1 of 1
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




EXHIBIT F

e V.LLAGE OF FREEBULG i

VILLAGE CLERK FREERURG MunNICiPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  +  FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker Web Site: freeh Ronald Dintelmann
Seth Speiser ite: www.freeburg.com POLICE CHIiE
Charlie Mattern L
Ray Matchett, Jr. Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.
Steve Smith . . . VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Mike Blaics Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

(Annexation; Building; Zoning; Subdivision)
(Speiser/Baker/Mattern)
Wednesday, September 7, 2011 at 4:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Legal and Ordinance Committee was called to order at 4:38
p.m. by Chairman Seth Speiser on Wednesday, September 7, 2011, in the Freeburg
Municipal Center. Members attending were Chairman Seth Speiser, Trustee Rita
Baker, Trustee Charlie Mattern, Village Clerk Jerry Menard and Village Administrator
Dennis Herzing. Guest present: Frank Heiligenstein.

A, OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of August 3, 2011 Minutes: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve
the August 3, 2011 minutes and Trustee Charlie Mattern seconded the motion. All
voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Status of Public Hazard Homes: Seth has not heard anything on these issues.
Frank said behind Wolf’s Tavern, Jimmy Stout has 4 cars parked on the right of way
that need to be checked out. Dennis said Sheets has another lawyer and thinks we
may have to start foreclosure procedures to take the property.

3. Unionization:

EXECUTIVE SESSION
5:10 P.M.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to enter Executive Session at 5:10 p.m. to discuss
collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their
representatives, 5 ILCS 120/2 (C)(2) and Trustee Charlie Mattern seconded the motion.
All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
5:21 P.M.

4, Update Code Book: Frank was present to advise the committee on what could
be done to make our code book better organized. The updates needed, should be done
in a reasonable manner. Frank passed out a sample chapter which combines our
current chapters of the code, #10, 11, 30 and 31 into one chapter and said this is how
the book was originally organized. Frank went through the chapter pointing out
several new sections and updates. He said we have areas in the code that are
contradictory to other areas in the code. Frank also has the code on a flash drive for
easy access and could also be placed on the website. If the Village decides to do this,
we would readopt the entire code and all the changes at one time. Frank said if we do
this, he would spread the cost of it over a couple of years at no interest. Frank thinks
the zoning code needs to be revisited sometime down the road. Frank summarized by
stating the whole code would be alphabetized into 40 chapters of which 10 we
wouldn’t use yet. The committee felt this needed to be done. It would cost

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting

Wednesday, September 7, 2011
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE BEHRON BfEFIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
a<TiR

2




approximately $9300 to do this. Dennis is concerned our complete drug and alcohol
program was not included in his proposal. The committee asked for copies to be
provided to the other trustees and the Mayor. Frank left the meeting at 5:00 p.m.

5. Nuisance Abatement Code: Not discussed.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None discussed.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Sce Old Business, #4.
E

. ADJOURN: No motion made. End of Executive Session 5:12 p.m.

?Sbu,é,. oo

Transcribed from tape by
Julie Polson
Office Manager

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, September 7, 2011
Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT G

VILLAGE PRESIDENT i ‘ VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford v | ‘ L AG E o F F R E E BUi\G Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5500 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker Web Site: freebur Ronald Dintelmann
Seth Speiser » www.freeburg.com POLICE CHIEF
Charlie Mattern -
Ray Matchett, Jr. Melvin E. Woodruft, Ir.
Steve Smith ELECTRIC COMMITTEE MEETING VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Mike Blaies Wednesday, September 14, 2011 at 5:30 p.m. Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

The meeting of the Electric Committee was called to order at 5:32 p.m. on Wednesday,
September 14, 2011 by Chairman Mike Blaies. Committee members present were Chairman Mike
Blaies, Trustee Steve Smith, Trustee Ray Matchett, Assistant Public Works Director John Tolan,
Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: Janet
Baechle.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of August 10, 2071 minutes:  Trustee Steve Smith motioned to approve the
August 10, 2071 minutes and Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting aye, the
motion carried.

2. Switchover of Ameren to Freeburg power: John contacted Jason Klein of Ameren to set up
the switchover at the nursing home. We are waiting on them. John said we've cleaned up a lot of
the old material north of town by Dennis,

3. Village Utility Needs Analysis: Item can be taken off the agenda.
4, Franchise Fee (Ameren): Nothing new.
5. Highway lighting: John and Dennis met with a salesman who stated in 2013 all sodium

vapor lights will be gone and we have to switch over to LED. He provides an energy efficient LED
light with a 27-year warranty at a cost of $400 per light. john said we could put up some test lights
and see how they work. We can also check with IMEA to see what other towns are doing and said
we definitely need to budget for this in the near future. Dennis is concerned if we purchase lights
through this guy, will he be around in 27 years?

6. HAPS: John said BHM&G will be here tomorrow and Friday to install test ports. We are
through our peak period and only doing preparatory work. There are no units offline.

7. Portable Generator Repair and Replacement: John found some paperwork on Ron’s desk
that showed a new generator cost of $60,000.

8. Fuel Cost Adjustment: Nothing new.
9, Ameren Automated Metering: John said the work is done. Item can he taken off the
agenda.

10. Arc Flash Study: Chuck from BHM&G gave us a list of items needed, i.e. wire length and
sizing, and John is scheduling a meeting next week with him to review all needed information.

Electric Ccmmittee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, September 14, 2011
Page L of 3




11. Spill containment/Wiegmann: Dennis said Dean Park is waiting on information requested
from Wiegmanns.

12. Chubb Insurance Inspection: Julie said we received our renewal policy. Item can be taken
off the agenda.

13. Kentucky Data_Link/Windstream Request: John said they are done working in Freeburg.
ltem can be taken off the agenda.

14, HD Supply Safety Audit. We will change the heading of this to safety training. John is
going to talk to Coy of HD Supply because we are ordering items that are needed in order for the
items to work with each other and we are not receiving them at the same time. John would also
like to see a state certified class done in trenching and shoring.

15. Digger truck/demo: John said it will be delivered tomorrow and we'll be placing the poles
for the Jr. Midgets football team. We will have the demo for approximately one month.

16. American Tower Request: We have not heard hack from American Tower,
17. Spreadsheet of agreements: Ongoing.
18. Policy on backup generators: Dennis received some information from IMEA on what other

communities are doing. The office staff is aware that a permit is now required.

19, Work on electric poles/transformers behind grade school: John is working with the school
to get this project scheduled and said we will do the work over a couple of days.

20. Lineman position: We have not done anything on this and will get started on it. We'll put
an ad in the paper and contact IMEA.

21. Professional Metal Works purchase of lot: John will have Shane meet with Dennis Kaiser,

B. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Backhoe: Dennis asked if we need another 4wd backhoe and John said no, we could get
by with a 2wd. Dennis would like to talk to Dave Butz of H. Edwards to see what a 2wd backhoe
would cost. We would finance the purchase through one of the local banks. Dave is holding the
state bid price until September 30th.

Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to recommend to the full Board the purchase of a backhoe
not to exceed $46,500 and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion
carried,

2. Generator Capacity Test: Dennis said this is the URGE testing report - everything went fine.
3. APPA Report: This was provided for informational purposes.

Steve asked about an article he read concerning deregulation and Dennis said that does not
apply to us. He will get the article from IMEA and distribute a copy to everyone. John said we've
had problems with trailer parks and the electrical repairs that have been done. He, Dennis and
Jane met with the county inspector at the trailer park. We own the electric and want better repairs.

Electric Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, September 14, 2011
Page 2 of 3



As the owner of the system, we have the ultimate say on whether or not a repair is satisfactory.
Inspections will be needed from now on.

John reported vandalism to the north plant. The lock to the man gate was cut and several
wires were cut to see if they were copper. We lost about 20 feet of wire, We are going to install
another light by the gate with a motion detector and look into possibly purchasing an alarm system.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Janet again asked about Ritchie’s auctions and Dennis said it
would be very time intensive to try to purchase a vehicle this way.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Steve Smith motioned to adjourn at 6:33 p.m. and Trustee Ray
Matchett seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Wt e

J"uriie Polson
Office Manager

Electric Committea Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, September 14, 2011
Page 3 of 3



EXHIBIT H

VILLAGE PRESIDENT : VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford v | ‘ l AG E o F F R E E Bu hG Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FrREEBURG Municteral, CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
Y 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 A A, Yoge
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker Web Site: www.frech Ronald Dintelmann
Seth Speiser : www, freeburg.com
Charlie Mattern POLICE CHIE¥
Ray Matchett, Jr. Melvin E, Woodruff, Jr.
Stove Sttty PERSONNEL AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Mike Blaies Wednesday, September 14, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. Weilmuenster Law Group, PC

Chairperson Rita Baker called the meeting of the Personnel and Public Safety Committee to
order on Wednesday, September 14, 2011 at 6:38 p.m. Those present were Chairperson Rita Baker,
Trustee Steve Smith - here, Trustee Charlie Mattern - absent, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Ray
Matchett, Chief of Police Mel Woodruff, Assistant Public Works Director John Tolan, Village
Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson.

POLICE:
A, OLD BUSINESS:
1. Police Contract: Dennis said we met last week, They are asking to take the two grievances to

arbitration and Attorney Manion said we may need to consider mediation on one of the contract
issues.

2. Noise Ordinance: Chief Woodruff suggested we take this request to the Legal/Ordinance
Committee, We could set the time parameters of 6:00 a.m. - 10:00 p.m.

Dennis passed out a proposed ordinance amending the health insurance section of our current
code. Attorney Manion would like to take the current details of our code out for two reasons. We
would like to get the health insurance advisory committee established and we also need to delete the
current language in the contract to make it less restrictive for the committee.

Trustee Steve Smith motioned to recommend to the full Board approval of the ordinance
establishing the Health Insurance Advisory Committee pending Attorney Manion’s advice and Trustee
Rita Baker seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Mel reported we have received the police car. It is a Dodge Charger and came newly painted,
new tires. The inside was not as clean as expected.

B. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Officer Request for Vacation Extension: Officer Ruhmann requested he be able to extend his

60 hours of vacation due to scheduling issues.

Trustee Steve Smith motioned to recommend to the full Board Officer Ruhmann’s request to
extend his 60 hours of vacation to be taken by year end and Trustee Rita Baker seconded the motion.
All voting aye, the motion carried.

2, Approval of Executive Session Minutes: Trustee Steve Smith motioned to approve the March
9, 2011 and July 13, 2011 Executive Session Minutes and Trustee Rita Baker seconded the motion.
All voting aye, the motion carried,

Julie received additional information from the letter carriers regarding their request to collect
monies for the Muscutar Dystrophy Association on QOctober 2, 2011,

Personnel/Police Committee Meeting
Wednesday, September 14, 2011




Trustee Steve Smith motioned to recommend to the full Board the Letter Carriers’ request to
collect donations for the Muscular Dystrophy Association on October 2, 2011 for approval and
Trustee Rita Baker seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

The information in the packet on the request from Knights of Columbus to collect donations on
September 16 - 18th was reviewed by the committee. Mel was not comfortable with allowing
collections at the intersection of Routes 13/15 and only would recommend it if conducted at the
intersections of Oak Brook/State and Apple/State, wore vests and only adults to collect the money.
Julie will contact the organization to advise them of the stipulations. John Tolan left the meeting at
6:55 p.m,

EXECUTIVE SESSION at 6:55 P.M.

Trustee Smith motioned to enter into Executive Session citing personnel, 5 ILCS 120/2-(c)(1)
and Chairperson Baker seconded the motion. Al voting aye, the motion carried

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED at 7:26 P.M.

Chairperson Baker reconvened the regular session of the Personnel/Police Committee meeting
at 7:27 p.m.

PERSONNEL:
A. OLD BUSINESS:
1. Approval of August 10 2011 Minutes: Trustee Steve Smith motioned to approve the August

10, 2011 Minutes and Trustee Baker seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Employee Handbook: Nothing at this time.
a. Public Works On Call Status: Nothing new.
3. lob Descriptions: Nothing new.

4, Safety Policy: Nothing new.

5. Electric lineman position: We will start the process to advertise for a lineman.

B. NEW BUSINESS:

1. D Fund Drive Packet: Discussed above.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D, PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None,

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Steve Smith motioned to adjourn at 7:00 p.m. and Chairperson Rita
Baker seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Cl]{/bu_, Mtaon.

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Personnel/Police Committee Meaeting
Wednesday, September 14, 2011
Page 2 of 2



